Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Songcuan JR Lauro Araos <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Loi Ai Ting; Jojo Cheng; Coco Lu Ting

Subject: Your Ref: CC4/Fcl20006901/ka3 (SHD8577))  Our Ref: SKX5775H  DOA: 21/02/2020
Attachments: SKX5775H - Letter of Demand.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Khanchna,
Pls. refer to attached LOD.

Our customer, Yeo Wen Hui claims as follows.

Cost of repair $1,958.10

Loss of rental S 642.00 (5$107.00 x 6 days)
LTA search fee S 7.45

Total $ 2,607.55

Appreciate if you could quantify your offer of settlement the soonest.

Thank you so much.

Best regards,

Larry Songcuan
Customer Service
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 10 September 2020 04:02 PM

To: Songcuan JR Lauro Araos <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Jojo Cheng
<jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Khanchna (LKK Auto)



